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	Dukes County Emergency Management Agency

9 Airport Road, Edgartown, Ma.


RR1  Box 860

Vineyard Haven, MA 02568

Phone: 508-696-3811  Fax: 508-696-3841

email: emergencymanagement@dukescounty.org
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Chuck Cotnoir, Director
	
	Dukes County
Emergency Management 



May 13, 2008
 
 
Mr. Bob Nadeau, Director
MEMA Region II 
P.O. Box 54
Bridgewater, MA  02324
 
 
Dear. Mr. Nadeau:
 
We have (2) CDV-700 / Model No. 68 / ser # 32223/ ser # 128688 RAD meters, AND (1) CDV-715 Model No. 1A ser. # 249803 RAD meter and (6) CD V-742/ser # E 0012563,E 0002030, A 0043138,E 0557055, C 0634793, E 0466263 dosimeters which are permanently located at the Dukes County Administration Office bldg on Martha’s Vineyard.  These need to be calibrated.  I spoke with Doug Forbes on May 7, 2008 and he advised me to contact you regarding this request.  
 
I would like to coordinate with Amy Wallace of the BCREPC to deliver these to Doug at future time
so that he can bring them back to MEMA for calibration.
 
Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter,
 
Sincerely,

Chuck Cotnoir, Director

Dukes County Emergency Management Agency






